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STATE OF

Colorado Milling Company LLC - MLRD Limited Impact 110(2) Permit No. M-1994-117

1 message

Carson Hatcher, Mindy <mcarsonhatcher@bouldercounty.org>

To: "michaela.cunningham@state.co.us" <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>
Cc: "Burghardt, Kristina" <kburghardt@bouldercounty.org>

TO: Michael Cunningham
Environmental Protection Specialist, DRMS

Michaela.cunningham@state.co.us

RE: MLRD Limited Impact 110(2) Permit No. M-1994-117; Colorado Milling Company LLC Gold Hilt Mill

Dear Mr. Cunningham,

Boulder County Parks and Open Space (BCPOS) acknowledges receipt of the notice by Colorado Milling Company LLC
(CMC) of its application for an amendment to MLRD Limited Impact 110(2) Permit No. M-1994-117. The water pipeline
referenced in the application runs across BCPOS property and is subject to an existing easement between Boulder
County and CMC. BCPOS staff will ensure that any activity CMC conducts with respect to the pipeline on BCPOS
property will be done pursuant to the terms of the easement. Staff will also monitor CMC'’s activity on Parks and Open
Space property to ensure that the property’s resources are protected.

Thank you.

Tina Burghardt, Land Officer

Boulder County Parks & Open Space
5201 St. Vrain Road

Longmont, CO 80503

720.864.6533

kburghardi@bouldercounty.org

Parks &
Open Space
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